October 31, 2011

Dear Application Examiner:

On behalf of Enfora Inc., 7Layers Inc. is submitting this application for the Class II
Permissive Change of Enfora’s Model GSM0408, FCC ID: MIVGSMO0408. It is a GSM
radio module.

The purpose of this Class II Permissive Change application is to authorize the co-location
of FCC ID MIVGSM0408 with FCC ID: PI401B and FCC ID: U9R-W2SWO0001. These
radio modules will be installed in the Laird Technologies, Model APG BT400 access
point.

The antennas of the radio modules will be closer than 20cm to each other and can
transmit simultaneously. The Laird APG BT400 will only be used 20cm or further from
users and nearby persons. A MPE estimation was made of this exposure condition and is
included with this filing

There have been no changes to the radios or their antennas.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

fernando Wf}



